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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Mining Permit Close-Out - Fountain Colony
Pit Property - Fountain, CO
1 message

Misty.Gothard <Misty.Gothard@kiewit.com> Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 3:21 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: "Paul.White" <Paul.White@kiewit.com>, "Alan.Lincoln" <Alan.Lincoln@kiewit.com>, "Mike.Mcdonald"
<Mike.Mcdonald@kiewit.com>, Brian Anderson <banderson@sespeconsulting.com>

Hi Tim –

 

I will let you know as soon as I hear back from the contractor.  I’ve attached a picture of where the blocks
were; they pulled a total of 3 blocks out.

 

 

          Misty Gothard

     Environmental Coordinator

      Kiewit Infrastructure Co.

      10055 Trainstation Circle

       Lone Tree, CO 80124

       (303) 854-8612 Mobile

       (303) 930-9035 Office

 

Please be aware that our address has changed.

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:53 PM
To: Misty.Gothard <Misty.Gothard@Kiewit.com>
Cc: Paul.White <Paul.White@kiewit.com>; Alan.Lincoln <Alan.Lincoln@kiewit.com>; Mike.Mcdonald
<Mike.Mcdonald@kiewit.com>; Brian Anderson <banderson@sespeconsulting.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Mining Permit Close-Out - Fountain Colony Pit Property - Fountain, CO
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Thanks Misty.  Please be certain on the type of mustard, as there is a significant difference between the two as to how we
proceed.  Also, do you have pictures of the areas where the concrete blocks were removed?

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

Mobile:  303-328-5229

 

 

P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

Mailing Address:  Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215,  (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), 1001 E 62nd
Ave., Denver, CO 80216

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |   https://drms.colorado.gov

 

 

On Sat, Mar 4, 2023 at 7:10 AM Misty.Gothard <Misty.Gothard@kiewit.com> wrote:

Hi Tim –

 

The concrete blocks were removed on 2/24.  I am still waiting to hear back from the weed specialist but it
is believed to be “Elongated Mustard” that they treated.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.

 

Thanks,

          Misty Gothard

     Environmental Coordinator

      Kiewit Infrastructure Co.

      10055 Trainstation Circle

       Lone Tree, CO 80124

       (303) 854-8612 Mobile

       (303) 930-9035 Office
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Please be aware that our address has changed.

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 2:10 PM
To: Paul.White <Paul.White@kiewit.com>
Cc: Misty.Gothard <Misty.Gothard@Kiewit.com>; Alan.Lincoln <Alan.Lincoln@kiewit.com>; Mike.Mcdonald
<Mike.Mcdonald@kiewit.com>; Brian Anderson <banderson@sespeconsulting.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Mining Permit Close-Out - Fountain Colony Pit Property - Fountain, CO

 

Paul, Misty:

 

I do have one follow-up question.  Misty said mustard weed was treated on site.  Can you get specifics as to whether it
was "Asian mustard" (Brassica tourneforti), "Elongated mustard" (Brassica elongata), or something else?

 

Thanks.

 

I will copy both of you on the inspection report.

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

Mobile:  303-328-5229

 

 

P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

Mailing Address:  Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215,  (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), 1001 E 62nd
Ave., Denver, CO 80216

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |   https://drms.colorado.gov
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On Thu, Feb 23, 2023 at 8:38 AM Paul.White <Paul.White@kiewit.com> wrote:

Good Morning Tim:

            Thanks for meeting with Misty yesterday at the property. 

            Although it was cold, it sounds like it was a good meeting.  Misty advises
that two more of the mafia blocks still need removal.  We have already asked our
local office to do this as soon as possible.  We will report back to you when this
is finished. 

            Do you have other comments from the visit?  Will you be putting together
an inspection report as you have done following previous visits?  If yes, please
send us a copy of your report. 

            Thanks again for all of your efforts in closing out this permit on the 289-
acre portion of the permitted land. 

           

 

Paul White

Kiewit Corporation

(402) 650-0278

1550 Mike Fahey Street

Omaha, NE 68102
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